
Mazhar Hajizadeh  Date: 12/22/2021 

Gupta & Associates Inc. 

Project: City of Pflugerville Surface Water Treatment Plant Temporary Connections 

We are pleased to quote the electrical work associated with connecting a 1000KW rental generator and a 1500KW 
rental generator as indicated on GAI drawing EXH-1 for the sum of $58,800.00 without any provisions for Kirk Key 
interlocks as we do not know what will be required to attached to the (2) rental switches.  This price includes the 
following: 

480V Generator 

Furnish and install 20’ of cable with conduit or cable tray from the 1600A rental breaker to the existing 3000A 
Board.   

Lugs, labor, and misc. materials to terminate the cables. 

5KV Generator 

Furnish and install 5KV cables, conduit, and a wall penetration from the 5KV rental switch to the existing 5KV 
Board. 

Stress cones and misc. materials to terminate the cables. 

Notes:  

1. All rental equipment and rental wiring to be furnished and installed by others.
2. Both rental switches/breakers to be located as close to the existing gear as possible.
3. Removal of the temporary wiring is included in this quote.
4. Testing of all new cables is included in this quote.
5. The cost of a bond is included as I assume you are considering adding it to an existing contract by way of

change order.

Thanks for the opportunity to provide this quote.  If you would like us to do the work please let us know as soon as 
you can so that we can gather up the material.  At this time all material that we will need is available but that may 
change as a result of the ongoing global pandemic. Please let us know if you have any questions or if you need 
any additional information. 

 Regards, 

Michael Clasen 

C.F. McDonald Electric

 Project Manager 




